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—0Original Message——

From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.com [mailto:BizCopieri@legalzoom.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 920 AM

To: Ryan Moran

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sgr)ding device.

WWW . EFAX.COM




Te:

Page 3of & 2010-01-07 17:23:45 (GMT) 13234467502 From: Ryar Moran
H10000003746 3
COVER.LETTER
TO: Registration Seciion
‘Tivision of Cor porations
SUBRIECT:

SINVESTRA, LLC

(Name of Limied Liability Compuny) o
The enclosed Articles of:Organization and fee(s) are submitted for {iling

in.
Please retum all correspondence concerning this matter to the following
Ryan Moran

(Nume of. Persond
Legalzoom.com, Inc
S{(Firayompany ) N

7083 Mollywood Bivd., Ste. 180 —

. SR
{Address) = ‘;ﬂ gy e
Ll R
Los-Angsies, CA 90028 paed ‘:'J’;._ o

. - Lapt®

{CiryrSue and Zip Code) ;—Q":*:"' .'l_J i e
‘,:.,\’-f«. U T
. mer B
Foefurther in fonmation conceming this, matter, pleage call: e e

LS ]

T T 023 962-8600 ext,'529° SIS D

. Ryal“l NMoOran at ) ) _;;_’T‘\ —

{Name of Person) carcy Code & Dayliine Telephone Number)  re
Enclosed is-a check tor the followingamount
Dm?s 00 Filing Fee  [J$130.00 Filing Fee & [Z13155.00 Fiting Fee &
o - M CenifieutcoFBlatus ———-—Cestifiad- -Capy-

(516000 Fiting Fe

RRTNEHP ORI QU1 T8 SETITToMeY sk ] FYITTI . O
(addilionat copy 15 enelosed) ‘Certified Capy

(additional copy is enclosed)
DMiailing Addiess Sireet/Couricer Ad dress
Registration Section Registration Section
Division of Corporations Divislen of Corpmanons
P.O. Box 6327 Cliflon Building
Tallahaseer, FIL32314 ;

2661 Execntive Center-Clrele
Tallatiassee, FIL 32301

_ H10000003748 3
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ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION FOR-FLORIDA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
ARTICLE [ - Name:

The name ol the Limited Linbilny Company is

SINVESTRA, LLC

{Wust e with the words “Limiwed Liabiliy Company
ARTICLE T - Address

LG er #LLCT)

The mailing address.and street.address of e principal office of the Limited Liability Company 18
Principal Office Address

Mailing Address
10731 S.W. 153rd Street, Miami, Florida 33157

Sr— 3
ey [0 )
el ot DO = ey
FTOL e L
P "Zi = o
A.RTICI_.F 1M - Registered. Agent, Registered Office, & Registered Agent's Signature: == S
(The Limited Liability Company vannot serveas ity awn Registersd Agent,” You must designate an. individuai F’;ff_i'i_&j,hcr ..‘,_l !
businessentity with-an active Florida regisuation.) o ”;: rz‘*\;‘ )
: 1 .
s - . . O e e !
I'he name and the Plorida street address ol the registered agent are S R C l
. . ZE o
Courtney Sinctalr C@% w
Nanme f:j;‘ —t
: = |
10731 SV, 153d Stroet S
Floridi streer address {P O. Box NOYL acceptabile)
Miarmi pL 33187
- s . — — AT P e
Having been named as regisiered agent and to-aceepr service of process for the above stated limired
Hability compuny at the place designated in this certificare, 1 liereby auceptthe appoiniment as
regiviered agent apd agree to.ael ih this capacity, L firther agree fo comphy seith the provisions of al!
statules relating 1o.the proper and coiplete performance of my duties, aid 1 am familiar with ard i
-accepr the obligarions.of my posirion ay registered ageniags provided for in Chaprer GOS8, F 5, ‘
. H10000003748 3
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ARTICLE 1V-'M

amager(s) or Managing Member(s): o ‘
I'he name and address of each Manager or Managing Memberis:as follows
Title: Name and Address:
"MGR™ = Manager
"MGRM* = Managing Member
MGRM HORACE A. SINCLAIR
10731 S.W, 153rd Street, Miami, Florida 33157
MGRM COURTNEY D. SINCLAIR
10731 S W, 1531d Slrueet, Miann, Fludda 33157
MGRM F‘AULE.TTE'SiNCLAIR-WE!FQ
10731 §W. 153:d Street, Mian, Ficiida 53157
MGRM

LYNDON SINCLAIR

10731 S.W: 193rd Strest, Migmi, Florida 33157

(Use attachinemt (f necessary?

ARTICLE: V: ‘Effective date, if othér than the date of filing:

AOPTIONALY
(1f an effective date is fisted, the date must be specific and.cannot be more thaun.five business days prior
to.0r 90 days. atter the date of filing.)

REQUIRED SIGNATURE

.__;__‘:,IQ__}\,__M_ e oo e e

o e i i
Ty =
l "/ﬂ-&w L r" 1 = )
Mennluke of 5 memb ran authorized rrplumnmlwa ia meml:er r_" Coee b ‘L
. A "
{In.a Bunce with seetion 608; -IOSH) Florida $tatutes, the execwtion y=i = e
of this.decument constitutes an affirmation under-the pmnllms of peajury. -.ﬁ o _1_1 b
that the facls staled herein arc.true.} = v
=L
Ryan Moran, Legalzoorm.com, Inc = S
Typed or printed name of signee C«Q ’
filing Feeg: a2
Filing Fees: ——d
$125.00 Filing Fee for Avticles of Qrganization and Desigoation
of Hegistered Agent

"8 30,00 Certified Copy {Optionad)
§ 500 Certificate of Status (Optional)

Page2 ol 2
H10000003748 3
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Attachment.to o
_ Articles of Organization for |~
e L SINVESTRA, LLC
N

dditional members of the Limited Liability Company ure:

~Name of Member

Address

: MARLENE SINCLAIR-STEENO 1073 .S.W. 153k S!rc.;l; Miami. Florida 33137
' I_lND»\M SINC_L‘AI_R_:A o luin SV, 133rd Strecl, Miami, Florida 33157
. . RAYMOND SINCLAIR o 10731 SW. 133nd Sueet, Miami, Florica 33157
] #IELBOURNE H. SINCLAIR 10731 8.W. 153rd Sureet, _I‘l»'_l_:mmi, Florida 35157
. KAREN SINQLA_IR-BR_QWN_ ) 10731 .5.W. 153rd Slra,e‘ll. Miami, Florida 33157
- ROBERT A. SINCLAIR . 10731 S.W.153rd Slraet, Miami, Florida 33157
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